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‘ Tfadewell, Becky

From: Nelson, Elise

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 9:45 AM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: FW: LRB 09a0610 Topic: DNR board member serve four-year terms

From: Basford, Sarah

Sent: Monday, August 24, 2009 8:34 AM

To: Rep.Huebsch

Subject: LRB 09a0610 Topic: DNR board member serve four-year terms

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to:
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT!1,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 138
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: after “resources” insert “ term of service of members of the

Natural Resources Board,”.
2. Page 2, line 7: substitute “6—year 4—year” for “6-year”.

3. Page 3, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 4m. Initial applicability.

(1) The treatment of section 15.34 (2) (a) of the statutes, as it relates to the term
of a member of the natural resources board, first applies to a member of the natural
resources board confirmed or reconfirmed after July 1, 2009.”.

(END)




